
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Kathy Purvis <kathy@bbcinternational.com> 
Wednesday, January 29, 2014 2:34 PM 
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; jvancure@blm.gov 
C J Summers; Rachael_McPherson@oxy.com; cbrunson@bbcinternational.com; 
kswinney@bbcinternational.com; jgilkey@bbcinternational.com; Kathy Purvis 
Cedar Canyon 28 Federal #4 SWD Battery 

This is to inform you that Oxy Permian Primary NM South had a release at the Cedar Canyon 28 Federal #4 SWD Battery 
on January 28, 2014. Oxy released 10 bbls of oil and 20 bbls produced water. All free-standing liquids were recovered 
for a total of 29 bbls. The release is located in Section 28, T24S, R29E of Eddy County, NM. BBC International will 
delineate the location at a later date and an initial C-141 will follow. Driving directions: From Carlsbad, go South on US 
285 to Malaga, turn left on Duarte Rd and go 2.5 to 3 miles, turn right on McDonald Rd, turn right 1 mile before the river 
crossing at the Oxy Drive Safe sign, facility is on the right side of the road. 

Kathy Purvis 
BBC International, Inc. 
1324 W. Marland 
Hobbs, NM 88240 
Phone: (575) 397-6388 
Fax: (575) 397-0397 
Email: kathv(5>bbcinternational.com 
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